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January 23, 1983

T MEMORNDUN - PR, DOLSON
sl MR, LADD -

g """ MR, 'NICHOLS

L WARRE QL wE P T

L Jealled me toda&'é}ld'statéd'i&h’aié'A'tt'az"-riéyj-?.’i'_~'1
General Brownell's o fice had just called him and indicated that

Senator Langer of ary Committee had sted the .
Olney and The Senator
e rel0:00 in the mo and he ..+

summary reports on
is desirous of hav

wondered if it would be possible to get these Summaries, I told -
him that I believed 1t would be best if he contacted either Mr.

Brownell or Mr, Rogers first: the reports had already been
sehit to Mr, Brownell on nd Olney 5 .
January 19, and January- s respectlively, I told hat .

the request mfx for an investigation of had only een ...
received today. He then asked if we had s ries available on
these three individuals and I told him that we did have extra
coples, He stated he would check with Mr, Brownell or Mr, Rogers
regarding Senator Langer's request and would call me back,

T - Very truly yours, e

e V' Ny W0 T e John Edgar Hoover "
s-,.'; oL 2 g Director . I
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